



# Lilly Stover

CINEMATOGRAPHER AND EDITOR

## PROFESSIONAL PROFILE

---

My goal is to gather experience as a cinematographer and editor so I can apply it to projects in the future. Problem solving, creativity, dedication, and accuracy are some of my biggest strengths. I am very well educated in all aspects of production and can be used in any space to get the job done. I bring creativity to all projects to create unique pieces.

## RELATED FILM EXPERIENCE

---

### DIRECTOR OF PHOTOGRAPHY - "Alien Frequencies" Short

March - April 2021

Collaborated with the Director to design the visual style of the short film and created storyboards. Developed a lighting plan and supervised the gaffer on set. Shot principle photography on a Sony PXW - FS7.

### GAFFER - "Sheltered" Short

March - April 2021

Selected the appropriate lighting instruments for each day of shooting. Worked under the Director of Photography to create lighting setups that matched the mood of each scene. Adapted quickly to changing setups with speed and accuracy.

### AMELIA'S PRAYER - Camera Operator/1st AC/2nd AC

July 5 - 8, 2021

Worked alongside industry professionals on a set at Prairie Surf Studios. Shot a short film with Director Lance McDaniel. Gained hands-on knowledge on industry-standard equipment. Worked as a camera operator, 1st AC, 2nd AC, and a utility.

### CAMERA OPERATOR - Wildwood Community Church Livestream Team

August 2019 - May 2021

Responsible for executing shots the technical director called for. Made creative decisions regarding the framing of shots to create emotionally compelling images during services.

### 2ND AC - Splice Wars - Film 48 Hour Film Contest

September 2021

Worked alongside a small crew to write, shoot, and edit a short film in 48 hours. Duties included slate, marks, pulling focus, changing lenses, and camera setup.

## WORK HISTORY

---

### PROFESSIONAL ACTRESS - BK Talent Agency and KIT International Talent

March 2017 - Present

Film and TV acting resume available upon request.

### FREELANCE VIDEOGRAPHY

January 2020 - Present

 405 727 0525

 [lilystover134@gmail.com](mailto:lilystover134@gmail.com)

 625 Tulsa St, Norman OK,  
73071

 [@lilystoverproductions](https://www.instagram.com/lilystoverproductions)

---

## EDUCATION

### MOORE NORMAN TECHNOLOGY CENTER

Digital Cinema and Television  
Production  
2019 - 2021

### ATTENDING THE UNIVERSITY OF OKLAHOMA

Bachelor's Degree in Creative Media  
Production  
2021 - Present

---

## EQUIPMENT

Sony PXW-FS7 XDCAM

Sony PMW-200 XDCAM

Canon 5D Mark ii

Rokinon Cinema Lenses

Zoom F8 Multitrack Field Recorder

Arri Light Kit

Sennheiser Wireless Mics

Aputure Amaran Lights

Arri Alexa Mini

Blackmagic Pocket Cinema Camera  
4K

---

## SOFTWARE

Certified Avid Media Composer 2020

Davinci Resolve 17

Adobe Photoshop CC 2021

Adobe Lightroom 2021

Microsoft Word

Microsoft PowerPoint

Final Draft X

Creating videos from start to finish. Works with clients to develop a script and a creative vision for the project. Responsible for shooting, audio, color, effects, and packaging. Projects include senior videos, sports, travel, events, business and promotional videos for Instagram, camps, weddings, and creative videos. Additional projects and portfolios are available upon request.

**Notable projects** include Wildwood Community Church VBS recap video, Norman High School Pom and Cheer and Noble High School Cheer hype videos, Taylor Elliott Designs, and Meg Creative Co. business promotional videos, Wildwood Community Church Baptism Films

## **COMMUNITY/ACTIVITIES**

---

-Wildwood Community Church Vacation Bible School Volunteer (2017-2021) - Wildwood Community Church Student Leadership Team (2019-2021) - National Honors Society Service Projects (2019-2021) - Discipleship Now Service Projects (2015-2021) - Gaylord's Presidents Leadership Class at OU (2021-2022) - The Actor Factory Film and TV Acting Classes (2016-2019)